Angie Winchester

From: Larry Reeves <larry@regiona.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 5:22 AM
To: Angie Winchester

Subject: Re: CALTC

Angie-

Thank you for staying on top of these appointments. Given the fact that I am working remotely, without the
advantage of all of my files, it is difficult to keep up with these volunteers.

[ respectfully request the Jackson County Board of Commissioners appoint Pat Baker and Lindsi Cauley to full
3-year terms as members of the Community Advisory Committee for Long-Term Care. Each of these are
wonderful advocates for the residents of the long-term care facilities in Jackson County.

Please send written confirmation once these recommendations have been approved.

I do not have a nomination for someone to fill the position left vacant by the resignation of Mary Moody.
During these days when the work of the Ombudsman and the Community Advisory Committees are subject to
the restrictions and limitations imposed by the Secretarial Order of Dr. Mandy Cohen, MD, of the NC-DHHS,
we are not to seek the designation of new members until further notice. If/when this restriction is lifted I will be
in touch with you.

For all you do for so many- thanks.

Onward!

Larry

On Wed, Jul 29, 2020 at 3:04 PM Angie Winchester <angiewinchester@jacksonnc.org> wrote:

Good afternoon. In looking ahead to next month, I see that there are several appointments for CALTC coming
up:

Patsy Baker 8-20-20
Lindsi Cauley 8-20-20

Mary Moody’s vacant seat

Just let me know when you have recommendations for the Commissioners to consider.



Thank you!

&@Le Winclesksr, NCCCC

Clerk to the Board
Jackson County
828-631-2213

611’121'81/Vil’lC]’I€Sf€l'@fCICkS0}’1}76’. org

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties by an authorized county official.

Larry Reeves

Long Term Care Ombudsman

Region A, Southwestern Commission
125 Bonnie Lane

Sylva, North Carolina 28779
(828)586-1962, ext. 223

FAX (828)586-1968
www.regiona.org

larry@regiona.org

"I love the unimproved works of God." (Horace Kephart, 1906)

All email correspondence to and from this address is subject to public review under the NC
Public Records Law.



COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Whittier, NC 28789

FOR LONG TERM CARE
NAME APPOINTED EXPIRES

Patsy Deitz i 05-07-2019 e 05-04-2023
96 Shalom DriVe 1nitial on€ ye€ar appointmen
Sylva, NC 28779 05262020
Rev. Sara Lee Hinnant 08-06-2015 06-07-2022
242 Keener Cemetery Drive Og?a)iéo(;%
Sylva, NC 28779 336-267-8652
Vacant 06-19-1997 06-07-2022

10-19-2004

06-18-2007

06-07-2010

06-17-2013

06-02-2016

06-04-2019

Fill the unexpired seat of
Mary Ellen Moody

Joyce Brooks 586-6616 Filixhe ”‘}"l’fgfzdotgm At 11-05-2022
P.O. Box 523 11-03-2016
Sylva, NC 28779 10-01-2019
Patsy Baker 08-20-2019 08-20-2020
1456 Cope Creek Road
Sylva, NC 28779
pbaker@regionA.org
843-412-4506
Lindsi Cauley 08-20-2019 08-20-2020
286 Kitchens Branch Road
Sylva, NC 28779
lindsicauley@jacksonnc.org
252-435-7734
Charles Easton 8;'8;'381‘5‘ 07-07-2021
97 Fernwood Drive 06-18-2018

Meets: Quarterly (first month of a quarter on the first Thursday)
Initial Appt. 1 yr. - Appointed for 3 year term
Contact: Larry Reeves 586-1962 X223

Southwestern Commission

125 Bonnie Lane
Sylva, NC 28779
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